MINUTES
McNutt Room~City Hall

August 7, 1996
11:30 a.m.

COUNCILORS FRESENT: Tim Laue, Laurie Swansoa Gribskov, Shawn Boles, Pat Farr,
Kevin Hornbuckle, Barbara Keller, Nancy Nathanson, Jim Torrey

L APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND TIME ESTIMATES
Mr. Lane moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, approval of the agenda and

time estimates. Ro!leﬂlm;thcmﬂmpauﬂ:l,wiﬁm.ﬁdlervoﬁngin
WﬂmﬂumMNﬁmmymmubleuﬁmwm.

H. ITEMS FROM THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, AND CITY MANAGER

A. Speed Reader Board

Mathcﬂmhm»mmmwmmmwMtom
that all departments were being kept abreast of developments.

3. Hiring of Eugene Department of Public Safety (DPS) Officers

m.xmmwmmmmmmmmammmmm,
sbout the issue of timely hiring of DPS officers. She said that while the council had suthorized a
certain number of positions, those positions have not beea filled. She requested that, during the fall,
mﬂpmvmﬂnmneilwiﬂllnbmnhnmdinxmaﬁonowm: 1) the status of police officer
mmm;z)wnonmmwmmmmm;s)howmm
wmmdmdyumiﬂonkbdnzued;aﬂﬂhowmdepmbnﬂnzwﬁmmmﬁe
sumbec and duration of vacant authorized positions throughout the year.

C. G. Willicker's

Mr. Twwmmmmmmwﬂmowmofﬁem, Dr. and Mrs. Roberts,
he was assured that there would not be a topless-bottomless facility &t G. Willicker's.

Ms. SvaWW.TmMMhMMhMM&m.

Minutes—Bugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




Torsay Toes mmwomeksmcmmmmummm

he ¢ it Publ wmawimduimmhnofﬁndmmofdﬁchncywwoinmmﬂ
E. Citizen Patroks

w,}mwmwwmmmwamm. He said that he wanted more

thowmymutﬂmd,mWwwmmaed,wmme,m
what kinds of responsibilities they had.

F. Benefits of Growth to Tax Payers

m.mmmmdmmcnmofmm': Cost of Services Study he had continued
hoar that there were benefits of growth to taxpayers. He requested that the Chamber of Commerce
munﬂmﬁnindiuudﬂwbmﬁnof:mwthﬁoruxpaym.

G. Staff Acknowledgment

m.wmmwmmwwmmmmmmm
muum&mmwm She said that staff worked in a facilitative
mode and she had apprecisted the belp.

H. The Register-Guard Misprint

Ms. Keller stated that the The Register-Guard printed that the City Council was scheduled to adopt
qupaﬂwuw,mhumhwunheduledtommldrmuw. She said that,
unﬁmntdy,dﬂmmkuﬁuvﬂue&eﬁiupﬂmw«epﬁmdindum,andlhemedthe
mﬂpﬂsﬂcﬁnhmﬂwmndmldudombnofmhwmy.

1. Field of Dreams
Mr.FmddhhﬂmﬁvdmmmwMFiddofmAWeilmMip
Development open house. mmmuwammmmmwmwmmmw
sitend the grand opening on Friday, August 9, 1996.

J. Coustruction on Barger Drive
Mt.quid&ahwmoﬂononhrzermivundBelﬂinekoadwupromingnpidly,hu
uummuamofmmwmmmmmkofmwf

some of the construction workers. Herequntedthatthtfudbackhepmddouho&oprojea

August 7, 1996




the councilors of their previous action concerning the Local Street Plan, stated
that w gzl voted 2 passage of the Street Plan, he was impressed with the plan itself
becass it did a gre: delowforﬂalbﬂityofdwdopmﬂuwhﬂemﬁmininxam

w.mcm,mmmmmmmmmwmmmmwmcws
WMWMMMpWIicwh,MMMMMVdamemorndnmfwmlim
Imm,mm.mwmmm,mmwummﬁmmqmm
the City was allowing for 3 circumvention of the law. He said that Mr, Johnson had essentially stated
Mitwumqmﬂafwmmwupﬁmumaformmdﬁmiummmmw
mmumm.mumw. He said it was his opinion that the City was taking
Mﬁoﬁm‘nﬂmmmwhﬂ. He roquested that the administrative rule or
mﬂinnwbcmdmdmﬂmuuofmopuhbebmghtimoeomplhmwkhmexm
ozdinance

e

M. Point of View

w.mwmmmmmmie. “Point of View,” on the Oregon Public
Beoadcasting network. Heuﬂﬁnmvkdedtwlm&e“lymuhdhmuﬁnx”ofﬁeﬁxdnﬂ

public transpostation system conducted by big businesses during the 1930°s and 1940's.
N, Waest Eugene Parkway

Mr.w‘uﬂm:ﬁWymmhem:mmummmwusmpplm
eavironmental impact statement that would cover the three phases of the West Eugene Packway, but
staff had said then that it was unnecessary. He reported that the Oregon Department of
Transportation (ODOT) was now indicating that it was necessary. He expressed his frusteation over
having lost time and money in the delay.

0. nrsmmmymmmmw

,m.mmwmmmwmwmmmmn«mmm,
‘DPS saff include an update on its diversity goals. She also requested that DPS staff provide the
counciloss with information regarding pending retirements.

P. Regional Forum Meeting

Ms. Swanson Gribskov stated that the meeting eatitied, “Youth Out of the Educational Mainstream,”
was sxcellent. mmmnmmnymmwmwmmmmmm
mmmmoltommﬂuvmnqmﬂeuymwmﬂmmmmndwm
Wnﬁnwﬂdhhﬂpﬁdu&uﬁr&jmhdkﬁoumkdwamlm,mm

Minutes—Engene City Council August 7, 1996
11:30 a,m.




* Q@ Festival of American Music
scom reported that the Festival of American Music would be held the last part of August &t

R. Acknowledgment of Lane County

mmmmc«mmmwﬂmmmmmmmmmmvmqm
Pascenger Service.

8.  “Pre” Movie Set

Ms. Notris requested that if any of the councilors received calls concerning street closures or movie
sots, they should route them to the Public Service Officer. She added that Mary Waiston from the
City Manager's Office was helping to coordinate information dissemination.

T. November Ballot

Mp.Nmiuuqd&nmﬁwuldbeeonducﬁugannmlyuisofBﬂlotMmﬂduﬂnx&emmﬂ
break.

0. ACTION: ORDINANCE PROHIBITING DOGS AND SKATEBOARDS IN THE

m%nmmmmmuwpmmm;mm4n7wm
Eugene Code, 1971; amending section 5.450 of that Code; and declaring an

1i. Becky Hanson was available to answer questions.

M. Tosxey asked, in response to public hearing comments from several citizens, why the City could
not make the laws that were already in place work more efficiently. Further, he asked if the City
could develop a special permit for the people who work in the area, but did not reside in the area of
13 Avenue. He expressod his interest in extending the area in question to High Street.

Lt. Hanson responded by saying that DPS officers had been enforcing the existing laws within the last
year. She noted that the existing laws were not managing the congestion of the area and added that
this ordinance would help simplity enforcement in the ares and help officers to better manage the

With regard to developing a special permit, Lt. Hanson stated that the City could create a permit, but
she questionad whether it was a good choice to create another bureaucratic procedure that dealt with
such a small area.

Regarding the extension of the area to High and Ferry streets, Lt. Hanson suggested extending the
area for a period of six months and then reevaluating the ordinance and the staffing constraints.

Minutes—Eugene City Council August 7, 1996 Page 4
11:30 a.m.




10 Mr. Hornbuckle’s question, Lt. Hanson said that it was illegal to ride a skateboard in

ne for parposes of transportation. She added that the banning of skateboards in the area
;mbmlﬁmﬁemeofdmp.

Ms. Nathanson’s question, Lt. Hanson stated that DPS had developed this strategy for this

pesific afea and the only expansion she could eavision would be further weet. She added that the
same steategy was currently working in the downtown mall.

‘M. Swmnﬁdbihwuﬂdthnmicwofthkmdmwouldmmmwﬁemﬂm
July 1997 and noted that date was too distant for her to feel comfortable. She added that she wanted
mmmmmmWorkedbeforeexpmdingﬂumofmmemdnmdMlhewmndlike
the review to be earlier than July 1997. She remarked that it was time for the City to consider
creating more skateboarding opportunities within the City park system.

Ms. Norris noted that the Amazon Skateboard Park had been provided for by a number of pareats,
clubs, individuals, as well as the City. She said that staff could look into the possibility of croating
more such facilities. Ms. Nathanson stated that she had a preliminary conversation with the principal
at Churchill High School about the possibility of creating more skateboard areas.

Lt.Bmmdmmmwwmwmememmmyuﬂiummmm
mfmldbudmpoﬂlnwﬂvitydurinztheﬁllmdwimrmonthundthamldnotgivea
ralistic picture of the ordinance’s effects.

Mr. Boles stated that when the West Side Work Group was proposed, he was not supportive of it
mbmi&aidﬁuitwmﬂdcrm:dhocmziud:nwouldmmﬂ:epmblminthe
ares. He said he was struck by the lack of integration of this proposal. He asked for a description of
an integrated plan, Lt. Hanson stated that this process began about one year ago when Community
nm,zmmnmwmlmmmmumummmm She said
uumrmwmmmmmwwmmm,mm.mmm
the area to assess what DPS could do best to assist in eradicating the problems.

Responding to Mr. Boies’ question, Lt. Hansen stated that this ordinance would probably push the
mmimmmmmmemmmmmwtammm. She
WMNWMMnmwouldbeminimﬂ,wifthatpmvedwbewrong.mm's
would resvaluate the decision and design strategies for the affected areas.

Mt.F&wmmmmwmmwwimdndrugdulmmswuhqummd
commentad that when he witnessed the deal, there were no skateboarders or dogs in the ares to
confuse tho sisuation. He expressed his opinion that in sbsence of such confusion, DPS would be
bhixter gble w help resolve the drug trafficking in the area.

Responding to Mr. Farr's question regarding citations, Lt. Hanson stated that when a person is cited
and they do not appear for their arraignment, & bench warrant is issued for their arrest. She said the
practice would be to cite and release the people who broke the law. With regard to allowing people
to police themselves, Lt. Hanson stated that that practice was not working in the area.

Minutes—-BEugene City Council August 7, 1996
11:30 a.m.




] rwwwhhmm&euuwmmemﬂmmmmm
ukﬂifﬂumdmmmldbemcwdmmmmpmﬁmmfm
u.nmnmddm!hewouldhehuiammmmmndmmingmmﬁhm
‘ *Beckeley of Oregon™ throughout the United States,

ol she feared that the batile would be constant in the aces. Ms. Norris stated that the council could
ﬂ*wlWﬁl‘ﬂwmdinmifatwmepuimiﬁdecidedthathiswunotﬂnemgywﬁolhw.

Lt. Hanson, responding t0 Ms. Kﬂlu’squuﬁon,mtdmmmwmddbenimlnmm
dencting the new law. Shnddadthltif:heeouncilchoutoallowdogﬁnﬂumsnidu.mm
could be denoted on the signage as well.

Ms.Wmuhdﬁnkmademwmiowthemmofﬂmmdmeinsw 1997
rather than July 1997, She added that she was excited about the possibility of creating a skateboard
park in Eugene, wmmawmddnhmeonmepmofmmﬂwmemﬂwm

ﬂwldumltmuldhen“hardull”inﬂlewmmunny. Ms. Norris stated that, if the councll s0
directed, staff would review the issues involved with creating a skateboard park in the community.

Mr.Luuﬂdhevmnotinfavorofoxtendingthemofeovmeﬁuﬂwwﬂwmbwuha
wmdwmmaﬁemdmmmbefonexpandingiurmabm. He added that he wanted
nmiﬁdmmlwxmmmmumcuywedmm: 1) if it had an impact in
mﬂlmmmmmwmemZ)Whatimpmltwuhvinxonmidmofﬁeuu;
and 3) its effectivenccs. Kenoudﬂauwhﬂethmwunwnguﬁonpmblemindwmhew
ambivzlent about the use of this ordinance to solve the problem,
)b,wamnﬁmﬂdﬁvememncﬂammuponinml991|ndgiveanoro
detailed evaluation in September 1997.

Mr.Wﬂmmmmdmmpponmeordhmgivuﬂmkwaww
Mndmm,dumemdmﬁmmdmulmmmmm He agroed
muunwdhglmkofcivﬂbehaviotmdmwmnmuno
needed to be described and explained. He noted that the problem was
uncivil beiiavior. He said that the council had not discussed the
towardaddreuingtl:esymptomlmlmﬂmﬂwmwof

the problems.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, that the bill, with unanimous
consent of the council, be read the second time by council bill number only, and that
ensctment be considered at this time. :

Mt. Torrey moved to amend the main motion that Section 4.427(1) and Section
4.450(2)(¢) be amended by deleting the phrase “eastern sidewalk of Ferry Street,” and
insecting the phrase “eastern sidewalk of High Street,” in lieu thereof. The motion
died for lack of a second.

M. Boles said that he would not support the motion because 1) it did not represent an integrated
plan;Z)ﬂnmmcumntlawsthacouldbeudlizedtoaolvosomeofthepmblemofﬁemand

Minutes—Eugene City Council August 7, 1996 Page 6
11:30 a.m.




ould be pushed to other areas of the city. He said that when people were in his way
s 28 citizens and he also dealt with their lack of civility s a citizen. |

listed attempts, which he believed represented council action that resulted in
‘sactoschment on civil libecties. These included 1) the ordinance regarding blocking of the sidewslks;
2) thie ordinance on aggressive panhs : 3) the closure of West University Park; 4) the proposed
closure of Scobert Park; and 5) problems being pushed to other parts of the city. He said
that the counx wmwmmmiumblm,mhm:mwmmuumd
that 1ad to a sort of “police stateism.”

M. Horubuckle moved that aksteboarding be made legal for the purposes of
teansportation in bike lanes. The motion died for lick of a second.

Mr. Boles encouraged Mr. Hornbuckle to raise the issue separate from the main motion.

M. Farr said he was inclined to support the motion because he wanted to help alleviate the confusion
and congestion for the people who resided in the area.

Ms. Keller, refecring tc the use of skateboards for transportation, noted that, while people riding
skatsboards could use them for transportation in other areas, the ordinance would require
skateboarders to carry their boards through the areas and become pedestrians. She said that many of

, problems in the area were coming to Eugene from throughout the United
States that the council would not solve the social problems of the United States by
attempting to deal with the problems as they related to 13th Avenue. She said that the ordinance
youl Mwﬂ&ewﬁcb&wmmnwmminzpmblminmltundallowmcuym
bester deal with the underlying social problems.

Ml.Kdl«movedthuSeeﬁon4.427bemandedbyaddingann(3)
thereto to provide: “(3) The prohibition of subsection (1) of this section applies only
between sunrise and sunset. The motion died for lack of a second.

Roll call vote; the first reading of the main motion passed 7:1, with Mr. Hornbuckle
voting in opposition.

Mr. Torrey asked Mr. Hornbuckle to reconsider his vots for purposes of procedure. Mr. Hornbuckle
stated that he represented many constituents who relied upon him to vote in opposition to such
measuses, 80 he declined.

Mayor Bascom asked if any councilor requested that the ordinance be read in full. Thers were 5o

City Attorney Glenn Klein stated that the council had finished the first reading, it now noeded to

schedule a subsaquent meeting for the second reading.
The council scheduled a meeting for Monday, August 12, st 10:30 a.m.

Minutes—Eugene City Council August 7, 1996
11:30 a.m.




August mmmmmnhﬂoﬂqﬁeﬂymﬂe{ﬂcﬂnﬂnwiﬁhmwm
Whiteaker Planning Team forwarded a drat plan to the Planning Commission (PC). She noted that
mmwﬂhdﬂmdkmmnmypuhlichmmitmuqukdbythemﬂbemwud
concurrent and that challenge had been met. She noted that in comparison with the 1978 Whiteaker
Ha.dwmphnhadhmbmldemdhwopemaddtmwmdmmiuwmludingn
nﬁmdmﬂtddicaedmpubllcnfuymdauaiondwmdmmwmicumddm. She
lddd&lhmmicandmingpoﬂciuwmeommdinmmdwdm. Ms. Bishow
mhuhdmmmpublicinvolvemminthophnupmnmm.

Ms. nmmmnwmmmﬁmmuwmmmmmwmcw
Council. She said that the entire set of actions were appealed as one package to the Land Use Board
of Appeals (LUBA). She added that the staff notes also included a summary of council snd court
actions since August 1993 and noted that Mr. Klein could answer any guestions regarding the

Ms. Bishow stated that staff was requesting, from the council, clear direction on how to proceed.
mmuﬁmmﬂwmﬁmmiuwmmimmmmml”SHmmuﬁmply
mwmhwdmmﬁwpwwitherMmpﬂwmm. She said if
mmmmmmphnmwmmmmmmﬁwmﬂdmbwkwmummﬂmupm
the ordinance that adopted the August 1993 Plan and any related final ordecs, and at a future session
with the PC, staff would identify a new project of revisiting the Whiteaker Plan Update.

Tmm.mgmnwdopmm, reported that the Whiteaker Plan Update was started in
ugust 1

M,l.N‘eﬂhmanueduamirddtunuivewhavememmﬂlppomm.noluandsmm,
mhﬂﬁecmdcnymmnormea,tomeetwithall:iduonthiliuuatnmolvemofm
outstanding issues. She said it was important for the council to give direction to staff to prepare

Ms. Swanson Gribskov declared a potential conflict of interest in that she and her husband were
parmhapiaeoofpropmyudweomerof%AvenuundLinmlnStreet, which was within the

boundiries of the Whiteaker Refinement Plan.
Mz. Klein stated that Ms. Swanson Gribskov could fully participate in the discussion, but if there was
nneﬁonmudhapuﬁwhrmnhzoﬂuﬁorthﬂpimofpropﬂysbewwﬂmedmtmu
herself and leave the table. ) ‘ )
Mr. Boles moved, seconded by Ms. Keller, to direct staff to prepare supplemental
findings addressing Goal 9 and Goal 10 remand, and direct Councilor Boles and
leinngmhaionPruideeimutouekarsoluﬁononwmmdiuhwu.

Ms. Nﬁmnmdh«appteciaﬁonofthaappmwhlmuudbym. Norris because she did not
libthe“allornom"apptoadltotheproblemoutlinediummﬁupon. She added that she wanted
mmw«dlmuﬁonwmuundoinzmﬂmwmkmuthecomﬂhndmmpliﬁd.

Minutes--Bugene City Council August 7, 1996 Page 8
11:30 a.m.




Gribekov said sho did not think that steff should be moving foewaed with preparing
while there was discussion occurring sbout how to resolve outstanding issues.

Mt ined that whatever action the council decided to take, it would
‘based on the court cases and that was the purpose for beginning the process.

m.mmm.m«mmmmemmww(mmwm
deletions in steike-threugh): “to direct staff to prepare- begin preparing supplemental
ﬁndinuadﬂrﬂsinzﬂoalQMGoﬂlOremand,mddireaconncﬂotBolumd

Planning Commission President Meisner to seek a resolution on outstanding issues.”

Ms. Kaller expressed her appreciation for the approach. She added that one of the most promising
momehMuHmwam«llfnrmkedmduignnion,mdsheaidltwuv«y
tmportant to contioue supporting mixed use designation.

M. Toerey said it was important to move ahead economically, efficiently, and accurately. He said
that it was important to include the appellants in the discussion.

m.qupmudhi“apponfortheiduofﬁndinglmedimdeompmmm. He noted that he had
Mmmemerpzuud:ohimaboutthewayinwhichthehmewahmdledbdonmw
court and said he wanted to discuss that further. ,

m.ﬂambucﬂeaﬁdbmppmadmedwdopmmofmeaddiﬁonﬂﬁndhpmdhewummm
to voting his conscience on the veracity of the findings.

M. Fasr sald he was unwilling to support the proposal unless the petitioners were involved in the
process of negotiations.
M. Farr moved, seconded by Mr. Torrey, to table the motion until such time that the
petitioners have had a chance to review the process. Roll call vote; the motion failed
§:4, with councilors Farr, Torrey, Swanson Gribskov, and Nathanson voting in favor
and Mayor Bascom breaking the tie by voting in opposition.

Ms. Koller requested that the council move forward with the process. She asked for a report
regarding the change of attorneys during the process.

Mr. Boles called the previous question. Roll call vots; the motion failed 4:4, with
councilors Keller, Boles, Hornbuckle, and Farr voting in favor.
Ms. Norris stressed the importance of creating a joint process by which the problems were resolved.

M. Torrey moved, seconded by Mr. Farr, to amend the main motion by adding
interested parties to be selected by the President of the Planning Commission and
Councilor Boles that represented the view of the appellants to the committee.

Ml.Wm&wmmmuppdlmwmﬂdbemprmnmcuhlezivmm.mm
original motion. Ms. Notris stated that she had suggested that she, Mr. Boles, and Mr. Meisner meet

Minutes—Eugene City Council August 7, 1996 Page 9
11:30 a.m.




s, interveners, andthouaighhmhaodmmmifmtypeofeompmmmw

"MMWNW&WW,WKMW”NMWMMM

m.mﬂm.ulummmuaymm. The amended main
motion read as follows: direct staff to begin preparing supplemental findings
addressing Goal 9 and Goal IOtumnd.andditectCauncilorBolsmdPlaming
comiiiioantdeuMelmcwuakamluﬂmonoumndinthimmdm
meetings with interested parties.

mmmﬁnhmﬂduwmforﬁnmﬂwwmuumm from the PC
of any proposed solutions. She said she wanted to ensure that the PC's broader perspective was
included in the discussions.

m.mmmnmmummmmmwmwmmmm“m
smaller issuss. Shaaddad&atlmChﬂdl,leninzandDwdopment,hdmedhuthum
would be time during the fall for the PC to review the agreements.

Ms. Keller called the orders of the day. Roll call vote; the motion failed 7:1, with
M. Keller voting in favor.

Ms, Swmmmedhnmpponforﬂ\emoﬁon.
M. Fare stated his support of the motion.
Mg, Farr moved the previous question. Roll call vote; the motion failed 5:3, with.

councilors Boles, Farr, and Keller voting in favor.
w.mnmsﬂemmmhwumlwmmimmnwum. Boles and Mr. Meisner

meeting with appellants to possibly negotiate. He noted that there were ssvera! points of contention
mnc&egmdhnﬂmdademdforthnppdluMMdMwar. Boles and Mr.

Maeisaer to make their issues known.

Ms. Norris, reeponding to Mr. Hornbuckle's qumn,ummmm,mawimmoquum
mmm.mmmwmmmeadmmmmofmmm
they came o the council.

Responding to Mr. Laue’s question, Mr. Bolumadmatmpromshouldbcdoupub!klynd
that he was attecupting to find resolution so that the council could eliminate the possibility of going
back to court.

Roll call vote; the motion passed unanimously, 8:0.

Minutes~Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m,




EON’HNUA‘!!QN OF JULY 31 TRIMESTER ACTION: COUNCIL COMMITI’EE
E ON ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMICS (CCEE)

Mr. Lane moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, toditcetmffmlchedulu
work session to consider initiating work on the remaining CCEE recommeadations
listed in the trimester planning session maserials. Rollullvew,ﬂlemﬁonpmed
unanimously, 8:0.

WORK SESSION/ACTION: 1-105 SOUND WALL

Ms. Keller moved the orders of the day. Roll call vote; the motion failed 2:5, with
councilors Keller and Hornbuckle voting in favor and Mr. Boles being away from the
table.

Dave Reinhard, Public Works, stated that 1/8 of the project would be funded by Lane County through
its Capitsl Improvement Program (CIP), the residents north of I-105 have agreed to be assessed for
up to 1/8 of the cost, and the Metropolitan Policy Committee (MPC) had recently asked ODOT to
give secious consideration to funding 5/8 of the project cost. He said that staff was suggesting that
the best way for the council to dscide its level of support for this project was to act in the context of
the CIP update. He noted that the draft documeat would be available for public review in the fall.
He said that staff believed it was important to give the other funding partners an indication of the
council’s level of support for the project.

Ms. Swanson Gribskov moved, seconded by Mr. Farr, to direct staff to include the I-
105 sound wall, from Coburg Road to I-5, in the draft 1998-2003 Capital
Improvement Program for fiscal year 1998, with the City share not to exceed 12,5
peccent and the balance of the funding to come from State and County sources and the

benefitting property owners.

Ms. Swanson Gribskov stated that this project was in her ward and she believed it was a prudent
approach to allow the conversation to continue. She said that this was not a final decision, but it

would give the necessary support to keep the project going.

Ms. Keller expressed some trepidation about this project and said she did not want to move forward
before additional information could be brought before the council. She said that she wanted to know
what other CIP projects were being considered and what the deficit projections for other road projects
were for the year, She added that it was important for her to know the history of the City’s
participation in the construction of I-105, how many properties were being included in the project,
bow much the average property owner would pay under the current proposed structure, and how
many of the current owners ownad their property before the highway was built. She added that she
wmldlikemmampofalld:epropuﬁumdwhmthewﬂlwo\ddbehuilt.

Ms. Keller left the meeting at 1:35 p.m.

Minutes—-Eugene City Council August 7, 1996
11:30 a.m.




ail
e T R

He said that if

065 the project could be “killed,” because the MPC did not give i 8 high
groject, compared to other State highway needs.

Boles sty Mﬁummmmwuncﬂwumkingwsdnm ces of
mwmmmmlmmmmmwm,mmmmm
. ‘mbﬁiditmwdmbu‘ommm.' He said that the council should decide how
MVMmmmummmcm@mmy.mm.mmmum

Mr.mmmmnhwdmmjmmwmummuﬂuﬁmmmwmm
nmmmmmmmq af large. He added that he would like to have Ms. Keller's
Mwmmmmmﬁnﬂwﬁﬂonﬁmﬂ.

Roll call vote; the motion passed 6:1, with Mr. Boles voting in opposition.

Minutes—Bugene City Council August 7, 1996
: 11:30 a.m.

BB i N g 5
TN TR




